BRP-2176.037 FORMAL GRIEVANCE FORM o:rd

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE FEDERAL BUREAU OF PRISON
l. Grievant{s) Local 39551 2. Duty Station F.C.I, Loretto
3. Representative of Grievant{s) 4, Informal resolution attempted with {(name Person)
P. Glover, 2™ VP, Local 3951 Warden, John Yost,

5. Federal Prison System Directive, Executive Order, or Statute violated:

Master Agreement, Article 27,

Master Agreement, Article 3,4,7

5 U.s.Cc. 7116

Naticnal MOU between the Council of Prison Locals and Bureau of Prisons

6. In what way were each of the abcve viclated? Be specific.

Cn February 26, 2008, Compound #3 was pulled to work in the front entrance to search on coming staff. Management
did not ensure that inmates were unable to view the searching of cnceming staff. The Front Entrance has not been
modified to stop the wview of inmates who were performing snow crew functions and alsc inmates who were working
outside the front entrance areas. This vioclates the MOU in paragraph 2 of Electronic Searches.

7. Date(s) of violatiocn{s)

02/26/08

8. Request remedy (i.e., what you want done)

Modify the front entrance so a staff entrance eliminates any inmate from viewing staff searches
Negotiate with the union on changes that affect conditions of employment, including post orders
Bny other remedy deemed necessary and appropriate by the arbitrator

9. Person with whom filed 10. Title
Scott Dodrill Regional Director
11. Signature of recipient 12.Date signed

I hereby certify that efforts at informal resolution have been unsuccessful .

13.8ignature of Grievant (s} 14, Signature of Representative

Record Copy - Agency; Copy - Union Local; Copy - Council of Prison Locals; Copy - Grievant

(This form may be replicated via WP) This form replaces BP-176(37) Dated October 1984.



